National Core Indicators[®] - Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (NCI[®]-IDD)





Demographics



Table of Contents

Table 1. Age	5
Table 2. Age Group	6
Table 3. Gender	7
Table 4. Marital status	8
Table 5. Person is a parent	9
Table 6. Race and ethnicity	10
Table 7. Residential designation	11
Table 8. Type of residence - ICFs/ID, nursing facilities or other specialized institutional settings	12
Table 9. Type of residence – group residential setting	13
Table 10. Type of residence - (continued)	14
Table 11. Length of time at current residence (if not homeless or in crisis bed placement)	15
Table 12. Person's residence owned or controlled by provider agency	16
Table 13. Person is named on the lease or other legally enforceable rental agreement	17
Table 14. Has ID diagnosis	18
Table 15. Level of ID	19
Table 16. Mood, anxiety, behavior, psychotic, and other mental illness	20
Table 17. Diagnoses noted in record	21
Table 18. Diagnoses noted in record (continued)	22
Table 19. Other conditions in record	23
Table 20. Other conditions in record (continued)	24
Table 21. Other conditions in record (continued)	25
Table 22. Preferred means of communication	26
Table 23. Preferred language	27
Table 24. Mobility	28
Table 25. Support needed to manage self-injurious behavior	29
Table 26. Support needed to manage disruptive behavior	30
Table 27. Support needed to manage destructive behavior	31
Table 28. Level of guardianship	32
Table 29. Guardian's relationship to person	33
Table 30. Funding source	34
Table 31. Person receives Medicare	35
Table 32. Amount of daily support received at home	36
Table 33. Has remote supports	37
Table 34. Has ever been diagnosed or presumed diagnosed with COVID-19	38

Table 35. Has ever required in-patient hospitalization due to COVID-19 (of those who had COVID-19)	39
Table 36. Required intubation (if has ever required in-patient hospitalization due to COVID-19)	40
Table 37. Person was sent to the Intensive Care Unit (ICU) (if has ever required in-patient hospitalization due to COVID-19)	41
Table 38. Where person went after being hospitalized due to COVID-19 (if has ever required in-patient hospitalization due to COVID-19)	42
Table 39. Has gotten the COVID-19 vaccine	43

Where do these data come from?

Most items in this section are drawn from administrative sources. Select items may have been collected during the face-to-face survey, those items are noted in tables.

What is weighting and why do we do it?

The NCI-IDD averages are "weighted" to reflect the states' relative population and sample sizes. We created the weights using the state's number of valid surveys and its total survey-eligible population. This way, a state that provides services to a larger number of people but uses a sample similar in size to other states has a greater influence on the overall NCI-IDD average (that is, its contribution is proportional to its service population).

The number of respondents (N) for each question is not weighted.

DATA CAUTION!

Several states had large amounts of missing data or data recorded as "don't know." Where 25% or more of a state's sample had "don't know" or missing responses, we used an asterisk (*) to indicate that state's data should be interpreted with caution as it may not accurately represent the sample or service population.

Tables show states listed in alphabetical order and are not tested for significance.

State	Mean	Min	Max	Standard Deviation	Median	Ν
AR	40.3	19.0	74.0	13.8	38.0	418
СО	38.1	18.0	82.0	14.8	34.0	426
СТ	44.2	19.0	90.0	15.9	42.0	452
DE	42.0	19.0	83.0	16.2	38.0	435
FL	40.9	19.0	82.0	15.3	37.0	443
GA	43.1	21.0	75.0	12.9	41.8	407
IL	44.4	19.0	92.0	15.2	42.0	398
IN	42.8	18.0	87.0	17.1	40.2	1077
KS	41.9	18.0	79.0	15.2	39.0	343
KY	41.6	19.0	77.0	15.1	39.0	405
MA	50.3	23.0	97.0	17.6	50.5	400
MI	43.7	18.0	90.0	16.4	41.0	655
MN	42.1	18.0	90.0	15.3	39.0	413
MO	40.8	18.0	82.0	15.6	38.0	403
NE	43.0	18.0	87.0	16.3	40.0	418
NV	40.1	18.0	82.0	13.6	38.0	402
NJ	41.3	22.0	82.0	15.3	38.0	432
NY	41.1	19.0	100.0	16.6	36.0	1012
NC	38.3	18.0	84.0	14.8	35.0	460
ОН	42.0	18.0	86.0	16.0	39.0	520
ОК	44.1	19.0	79.0	14.1	44.0	299
OR	34.7	19.0	78.0	13.0	31.0	420
PA	44.1	19.0	93.0	16.3	41.0	648
SC	46.0	19.0	85.0	14.8	46.0	409
UT	38.3	18.0	91.0	14.2	35.0	497
VA	40.7	19.0	83.0	15.9	37.0	712
WI	41.7	19.0	92.0	17.3	37.5	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	42.0	18.0	100.0	16.0	39.0	13416

Table 1. Age

State	18-22	23-34	35-54	55-74	75 and older	Unknown	N
AR	8%	33%	40%	19%	0%	0%	419
со	12%	39%	33%	14%	2%	0%	426
СТ	3%	31%	36%	28%	3%	0%	452
DE	6%	38%	30%	23%	3%	0%	435
FL	8%	36%	32%	20%	2%	2%	453
GA	2%	29%	47%	22%	0%	0%	407
IL	3%	31%	38%	24%	2%	2%	405
IN	12%	29%	31%	25%	4%	0%	1078
KS	7%	26%	32%	20%	1%	14%	397
КҮ	8%	33%	34%	22%	2%	1%	408
MA	0%	26%	28%	36%	8%	1%	404
MI	8%	28%	35%	25%	3%	1%	660
MN	7%	33%	37%	21%	2%	0%	413
МО	11%	33%	31%	24%	1%	0%	403
NE	6%	32%	33%	24%	3%	0%	418
NV	6%	35%	40%	17%	0%	2%	409
NJ	3%	41%	31%	24%	1%	0%	432
NY	8%	38%	29%	21%	4%	0%	1012
NC	10%	38%	33%	17%	1%	1%	466
ОН	10%	31%	33%	24%	2%	0%	520
ОК	5%	24%	45%	25%	1%	0%	300
OR	16%	45%	28%	11%	0%	0%	420
PA	5%	30%	31%	26%	3%	5%	680
SC	3%	26%	41%	27%	3%	0%	410
UT	9%	39%	36%	13%	1%	1%	504
VA	10%	36%	29%	23%	2%	1%	716
WI	13%	32%	29%	23%	4%	0%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	8%	33%	33%	23%	3%	1%	13559

Table 2. Age Group

State	Male	Female	Other	N
AR	60%	40%	0%	417
со	60%	40%	0%	426
ст	53%	47%	0%	452
DE	61%	39%	0%	435
FL	58%	42%	0%	449
GA	62%	38%	0%	407
IL	64%	36%	0%	399
IN	61%	39%	0%	1078
KS	59%	41%	0%	382
КҮ	60%	39%	0%	406
MA	53%	47%	0%	402
MI	60%	40%	0%	657
MN	58%	42%	0%	413
MO	66%	34%	0%	402
NE	54%	46%	0%	418
NV	58%	42%	0%	407
IJ	61%	39%	0%	431
NY	63%	37%	0%	1012
NC	58%	42%	0%	466
ОН	62%	38%	0%	520
ОК	58%	42%	0%	300
OR	60%	39%	0%	420
PA	59%	41%	0%	651
SC	63%	37%	0%	410
UT	61%	39%	0%	499
VA	62%	38%	0%	713
WI	53%	47%	0%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	60%	40%	0%	13484

Table 3. Gender

Table 4. Marital status

Information may have been collected in the field

State	Single, Never Married	Married	Single, Married in the Past	Don't Know	Ν
AR	93%	3%	3%	1%	418
со	93%	1%	6%	0%	426
ст	95%	1%	2%	2%	442
DE *	99%	0%	1%	0%	311
FL	98%	0%	1%	0%	446
GA	98%	1%	1%	0%	407
IL	98%	1%	2%	0%	396
IN	97%	1%	2%	0%	1077
KS	96%	0%	3%	1%	375
КҮ	96%	0%	3%	0%	404
MA	92%	1%	2%	5%	400
MI	96%	1%	2%	1%	655
MN	97%	0%	1%	1%	413
MO	96%	1%	3%	0%	402
NE	94%	2%	2%	1%	416
NV	96%	1%	1%	2%	406
NJ	98%	1%	1%	0%	429
NY	92%	1%	1%	6%	1011
NC	98%	1%	1%	0%	465
ОН	94%	2%	3%	1%	470
ОК	96%	1%	4%	0%	300
OR	92%	1%	4%	3%	412
PA	95%	1%	2%	2%	631
SC	96%	1%	2%	1%	410
UT	95%	2%	3%	0%	501
VA	97%	1%	1%	1%	710
WI	85%	6%	8%	1%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	95%	1%	2%	2%	13245

Table 5. Person is a parent

Categories are not mutually exclusive, therefore N is not shown

State	No, does not have a child	Yes, parent of a child or children under 18	Yes, parent of a child or children over 18	Don't know
AR	97%	0%	2%	1%
со	92%	1%	7%	13%
СТ	96%	2%	3%	1%
DE *	0%	40%	20%	97%
FL	97%	2%	1%	0%
GA	98%	1%	1%	0%
IL	98%	0%	1%	0%
IN	98%	1%	1%	0%
KS	98%	1%	1%	1%
КҮ	94%	2%	4%	0%
MA	97%	1%	2%	5%
MI	97%	1%	2%	2%
МО	97%	1%	1%	0%
NE	98%	1%	1%	0%
NV	98%	1%	1%	4%
Ŋ	98%	0%	2%	0%
NY *	88%	5%	5%	90%
NC	97%	1%	2%	3%
ОН	94%	3%	3%	1%
ОК	96%	2%	2%	0%
OR	91%	7%	1%	2%
PA	97%	1%	2%	2%
SC	97%	1%	2%	1%
UT	97%	1%	2%	0%
VA	98%	1%	2%	2%
WI *	0%	0%	0%	100%
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	96%	2%	2%	21%

MN had no data

Table 6. Race and ethnicity

State	American Indian or Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Pacific Islander	White	Hispanic or Latino	Other	Two or More	Don't Know	N
AR	2%	1%	19%	0%	75%	2%	0%	1%	0%	419
СО	2%	2%	5%	0%	72%	12%	7%	0%	1%	424
СТ	0%	2%	11%	0%	71%	10%	0%	1%	5%	438
DE	0%	1%	28%	0%	67%	0%	3%	0%	0%	343
FL	0%	1%	21%	0%	57%	17%	2%	1%	0%	447
GA	0%	1%	46%	0%	50%	0%	0%	0%	1%	407
IL	0%	2%	21%	0%	68%	6%	1%	0%	0%	401
IN	0%	1%	11%	0%	85%	1%	1%	1%	0%	1078
KS	1%	1%	7%	0%	84%	5%	0%	1%	1%	374
KY	0%	0%	12%	0%	86%	1%	0%	0%	0%	408
MA	0%	1%	8%	0%	82%	5%	1%	1%	2%	393
MI	1%	1%	19%	0%	75%	1%	3%	1%	0%	656
MN	1%	4%	7%	0%	80%	1%	3%	4%	0%	413
МО	0%	1%	11%	0%	85%	1%	1%	0%	0%	402
NE	6%	2%	8%	0%	75%	4%	0%	4%	1%	418
NV	1%	3%	15%	1%	64%	10%	1%	2%	2%	405
NJ	0%	3%	17%	0%	69%	7%	1%	2%	1%	429
NY	0%	2%	15%	0%	57%	7%	2%	0%	17%	1012
NC	0%	1%	27%	0%	65%	2%	0%	1%	3%	462
ОН	1%	1%	14%	0%	79%	0%	3%	2%	0%	519
ОК	8%	0%	13%	0%	76%	2%	0%	1%	0%	300
OR	2%	5%	7%	1%	62%	13%	9%	0%	1%	420
PA	0%	1%	11%	0%	84%	2%	1%	0%	0%	645
SC	0%	1%	55%	0%	42%	1%	0%	0%	0%	409
UT	2%	1%	2%	1%	83%	5%	1%	2%	3%	496
VA	0%	2%	30%	0%	61%	1%	2%	1%	2%	714
WI	0%	1%	13%	0%	79%	1%	0%	6%	0%	505
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	1%	2%	16%	0%	71%	5%	2%	1%	3%	13337

Table 7. Residential designation

Information based on residential designation defined by the USDA: <u>https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/rural-urban-commuting-area-codes.aspx</u>

State	Metropolitan	Micropolitan	Rural	Small town	N
AR	61%	22%	3%	14%	419
со	89%	6%	2%	4%	426
СТ	97%	3%	0%	0%	447
DE	84%	10%	0%	6%	435
FL	95%	2%	1%	2%	446
GA	81%	11%	2%	5%	407
IL	80%	10%	1%	9%	401
IN	67%	23%	2%	8%	1078
KS	53%	33%	5%	8%	360
КҮ	47%	28%	7%	18%	404
MA	96%	2%	0%	1%	401
MI	78%	10%	5%	7%	655
MN	75%	12%	6%	8%	413
МО	64%	15%	6%	14%	403
NE	50%	22%	4%	23%	418
NV	93%	7%	0%	0%	408
NJ	98%	2%	0%	0%	432
NY	82%	10%	4%	5%	1012
NC	61%	30%	3%	6%	466
ОН	78%	17%	1%	5%	519
ОК	58%	30%	3%	9%	300
OR	74%	22%	1%	2%	409
PA	77%	15%	3%	5%	639
SC	71%	18%	1%	10%	410
UT	85%	10%	1%	4%	496
VA	84%	6%	4%	6%	712
WI	65%	10%	8%	17%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	78%	13%	3%	7%	13428

State	ICF/IID, 4-6 Residents With Disabilities	ICF/IID, 7-15 Residents With Disabilities	ICF/IID, 16 or More Residents With Disabilities	Nursing Facility	Other Specialized Institutional Facility	N
AR	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	418
со	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	416
СТ	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	451
DE*	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	275
FL	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	444
GA	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	407
IL	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	402
IN	7%	25%	0%	0%	0%	1078
KS	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	385
КҮ	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	408
MA	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	402
MI	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	659
MN	4%	0%	0%	1%	0%	413
MO	1%	0%	0%	0%	1%	402
NE	2%	3%	1%	0%	0%	418
NV	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	406
NJ	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	430
NY	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1012
NC	5%	2%	6%	0%	0%	466
ОН	1%	3%	5%	1%	0%	519
ОК	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	300
OR	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	418
РА	2%	1%	2%	1%	0%	642
SC	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	410
UT	0%	0%	6%	0%	0%	504
VA	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	715
WI	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	496
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	1%	2%	1%	0%	0%	13296

Table 8. Type of residence – ICFs/ID, nursing facilities or other specialized institutional settings

State	Group Living Setting, 2-3 People With Disabilities	Group Living Setting, 4-6 People With Disabilities	Group Living Setting, 7-15 People With Disabilities	Ν
AR	3%	3%	7%	418
со	4%	4%	0%	416
СТ	14%	24%	1%	451
DE*	24%	30%	0%	275
FL	2%	28%	3%	444
GA	21%	16%	0%	407
IL	5%	27%	20%	402
IN	17%	4%	0%	1078
KS	16%	27%	6%	385
KY	23%	0%	2%	408
MA	6%	51%	2%	402
MI	3%	31%	8%	659
MN	0%	46%	0%	413
MO	13%	8%	2%	402
NE	16%	11%	0%	418
NV	27%	22%	0%	406
IJ	7%	34%	0%	430
NY	4%	23%	28%	1012
NC	3%	10%	0%	466
ОН	11%	5%	1%	519
ОК	31%	16%	3%	300
OR	7%	4%	0%	418
PA	36%	9%	1%	642
SC	7%	47%	2%	410
UT	26%	6%	2%	504
VA	5%	29%	3%	715
WI	4%	8%	3%	496
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	10%	19%	6%	13296

Table 9. Type of residence - group residential setting

State	Own Home or Apartment	Parent or Relative's Home	Foster Care or Host Home (2 or More People With a Disability)	Foster Care, Host Home, or Shared Living (1 Person With a Disability)	Homeless or Crisis Bed Placement	Other	Don't Know	N
AR	39%	46%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%	418
со	12%	56%	12%	10%	0%	0%	2%	416
СТ	17%	40%	2%	2%	0%	0%	0%	451
DE*	2%	14%	0%	3%	0%	0%	28%	275
FL	19%	47%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	444
GA	9%	39%	11%	4%	0%	0%	0%	407
IL	7%	37%	1%	1%	0%	2%	0%	402
IN	11%	35%	1%	1%	0%	0%	0%	1078
KS	22%	28%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%	385
КҮ	11%	37%	19%	7%	0%	0%	0%	408
MA	11%	19%	5%	5%	0%	0%	0%	402
MI	17%	37%	2%	0%	0%	0%	0%	659
MN	10%	32%	4%	0%	0%	0%	3%	413
МО	41%	32%	1%	1%	0%	0%	0%	402
NE	23%	27%	6%	8%	0%	0%	1%	418
NV	16%	27%	0%	6%	0%	0%	0%	406
NJ	11%	47%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	430
NY	8%	34%	1%	0%	0%	0%	2%	1012
NC	7%	53%	5%	8%	0%	0%	0%	466
ОН	29%	41%	0%	1%	0%	1%	0%	519
ОК	18%	29%	2%	2%	0%	0%	0%	300
OR	4%	72%	10%	1%	0%	0%	0%	418
PA	10%	32%	1%	4%	0%	1%	0%	642
SC	12%	29%	1%	1%	0%	0%	0%	410
UT	10%	38%	4%	8%	0%	0%	0%	504
VA	7%	37%	7%	12%	0%	0%	0%	715
WI	27%	45%	1%	1%	0%	8%	1%	496
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	15%	39%	3%	2%	0%	1%	1%	13296

Table 10. Type of residence - (continued)

State	Less Than 1 Year	1-3 Years	4-5 Years	Over 5 Years	Don't Know	Ν
AR	8%	17%	9%	59%	7%	413
со	12%	21%	11%	56%	1%	417
СТ	8%	19%	9%	64%	1%	450
DE *	6%	21%	8%	55%	9%	307
FL	7%	23%	9%	60%	1%	441
GA	5%	18%	6%	68%	3%	407
IL	9%	16%	6%	66%	4%	395
IN	11%	21%	9%	58%	0%	1068
KS	9%	26%	15%	46%	5%	382
КҮ	12%	27%	13%	43%	4%	405
МА	5%	19%	7%	59%	10%	394
МІ	9%	19%	8%	51%	13%	657
MN	8%	23%	9%	58%	2%	409
МО	10%	22%	12%	56%	0%	402
NE	8%	22%	7%	58%	5%	402
NV	11%	27%	12%	43%	8%	399
NJ	9%	18%	8%	54%	11%	426
NY	6%	15%	9%	68%	2%	966
NC	6%	14%	7%	64%	8%	453
ОН	10%	22%	6%	53%	8%	477
ОК	8%	20%	8%	63%	0%	300
OR	10%	20%	9%	56%	5%	417
PA	7%	20%	7%	58%	7%	627
SC	9%	21%	8%	60%	2%	405
UT	13%	26%	11%	47%	2%	489
VA	8%	23%	11%	56%	1%	708
WI	7%	24%	8%	59%	2%	497
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	8%	20%	8%	58%	5%	13113

Table 11. Length of time at current residence (if not homeless or in crisis bed placement)

Table 12. Person's residence owned or controlled by provider agency

State	No		Don't know	Ν
AR	74%	24%	2%	418
со	65%	26%	9%	423
ст	62%	37%	1%	451
DE	40%	60%	0%	435
FL	68%	32%	0%	443
GA	49%	51%	0%	407
IL	52%	48%	1%	399
IN	42%	58%	0%	1077
KS	48%	50%	1%	383
КҮ	56%	43%	1%	406
MA	33%	66%	1%	394
MI	63%	31%	6%	656
MN*	100%	0%	0%	133
МО	66%	33%	1%	402
NE	52%	47%	2%	415
NV	43%	53%	4%	407
NJ	54%	43%	3%	430
NY	60%	32%	9%	1003
NC	67%	32%	1%	462
ОН	79%	20%	2%	487
ОК	62%	38%	0%	300
OR	76%	23%	1%	417
PA	45%	52%	3%	635
SC	43%	56%	1%	410
UT	55%	44%	1%	501
VA	54%	42%	4%	713
WI	74%	22%	4%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	60%	37%	3%	13119

		Yes, named on lease or	Yes, named on other legally enforceable rental		
State	No	deed	agreement	Don't know	Ν
AR	61%	22%	7%	10%	418
CO*	44%	8%	5%	43%	423
СТ	61%	15%	2%	22%	435
DE*	38%	1%	0%	61%	307
FL	60%	33%	6%	2%	435
GA	59%	32%	3%	6%	406
IL	58%	22%	10%	11%	394
IN	73%	21%	0%	6%	1078
KS	42%	33%	14%	10%	379
КҮ	81%	5%	2%	12%	406
MA	53%	16%	18%	12%	401
MI	57%	12%	12%	19%	656
MN	70%	12%	7%	11%	409
MO	48%	36%	9%	7%	402
NE	17%	25%	51%	8%	415
NV*	32%	27%	3%	37%	403
NJ	47%	18%	16%	19%	429
NY	61%	12%	3%	23%	1008
NC	82%	8%	2%	8%	463
ОН	51%	29%	6%	14%	482
ОК	36%	30%	33%	0%	300
OR	68%	13%	7%	12%	409
PA	74%	8%	4%	15%	639
SC	42%	32%	14%	12%	409
UT	74%	6%	4%	16%	495
VA	57%	15%	12%	15%	709
WI*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	60%	18%	8%	15%	12710

Table 13. Person is named on the lease or other legally enforceable rental agreement

State	No	Yes	Don't Know	N
	6%	93%	1%	418
AR				
со	8%	92%	0%	426
СТ	0%	100%	0%	452
DE	5%	84%	10%	364
FL	13%	87%	1%	444
GA	1%	98%	1%	407
IL	1%	99%	0%	398
IN	14%	85%	0%	1078
KS	2%	97%	1%	374
КҮ	7%	92%	0%	401
MA	4%	92%	4%	396
MI	8%	91%	1%	658
MN *	0%	100%	0%	413
МО	26%	73%	1%	402
NE	0%	100%	0%	417
NV	19%	80%	1%	404
NJ	13%	86%	1%	425
NY	12%	87%	2%	1012
NC	4%	95%	1%	461
ОН	18%	78%	4%	520
ОК	0%	100%	0%	300
OR	32%	68%	0%	419
РА	3%	96%	1%	678
SC	9%	90%	1%	409
UT	8%	91%	0%	490
VA	11%	88%	1%	714
WI	37%	63%	1%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	12%	87%	1%	13392

Table 14. Has ID diagnosis

Table 15. Level of ID

State	Mild	Moderate	Severe	Profound	Unspecified	Unknown	Ν
AR	31%	30%	11%	8%	19%	1%	394
со	29%	29%	15%	12%	16%	0%	393
СТ	51%	34%	11%	4%	0%	0%	451
DE*	15%	11%	7%	3%	54%	11%	344
FL	27%	38%	14%	8%	13%	1%	382
GA	28%	35%	14%	5%	17%	1%	403
IL	37%	36%	15%	9%	4%	0%	393
IN	49%	25%	10%	8%	7%	0%	922
KS	40%	34%	10%	5%	10%	1%	364
КҮ	50%	30%	11%	4%	6%	1%	371
MA	34%	16%	10%	1%	33%	5%	375
МІ	32%	31%	18%	9%	10%	1%	600
MN	42%	24%	15%	8%	10%	0%	413
МО	43%	21%	19%	6%	11%	2%	297
NE	28%	50%	16%	6%	1%	0%	415
NV	59%	26%	7%	2%	5%	1%	328
NJ	29%	20%	8%	4%	38%	1%	367
NY	42%	30%	13%	9%	4%	2%	892
NC	23%	40%	17%	14%	4%	1%	438
ОН	42%	31%	11%	9%	3%	4%	426
ОК	43%	30%	12%	12%	2%	0%	300
OR	58%	31%	7%	5%	0%	0%	285
PA	42%	30%	10%	7%	11%	1%	655
SC	39%	38%	9%	4%	8%	1%	367
UT	42%	25%	17%	11%	4%	0%	445
VA	29%	39%	18%	6%	7%	1%	621
WI	27%	12%	2%	2%	55%	1%	324
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	38%	29%	12%	7%	12%	1%	11965

Table 16. Mood, anxiety, behavior, psychotic, and other mental illness

Categories are not mutually exclusive therefore N is not shown; 'don't know' responses are included in the denominator

State	Mood Disorder	Anxiety Disorder	Behavior Challenges	Psychotic Disorder	Other Mental Illness or Psychiatric Diagnosis
AR	24%	25%	12%	7%	3%
СО	33%	29%	15%	11%	11%
СТ	38%	19%	65%	13%	7%
DE *	51%	41%	4%	17%	63%
FL	24%	17%	18%	7%	2%
GA	30%	21%	5%	21%	5%
IL	30%	23%	21%	11%	9%
IN	34%	26%	20%	9%	4%
KS	46%	35%	32%	13%	10%
КҮ	32%	25%	21%	14%	9%
MA	42%	49%	16%	12%	7%
MI	30%	22%	13%	13%	8%
MN	16%	12%	41%	4%	0%
МО	30%	21%	10%	10%	2%
NC	26%	21%	20%	10%	7%
NE	25%	32%	21%	5%	6%
NJ	33%	36%	23%	15%	13%
NV	27%	15%	9%	10%	4%
NY	21%	22%	25%	11%	15%
ОН	30%	25%	11%	8%	9%
ОК	46%	34%	43%	15%	8%
PA	41%	32%	23%	10%	12%
SC	28%	23%	20%	12%	6%
UT	36%	34%	38%	7%	6%
VA	28%	24%	19%	10%	7%
WI	38%	41%	36%	5%	24%
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	31%	27%	22%	10%	10%

OR had no data

Table 17. Diagnoses noted in record

Categories are not mutually exclusive therefore N is not shown; 'don't know' responses are included in the denominator

State	Autism Spectrum Disorder	Cerebral Palsy	Brain Injury	Seizure Disorder	Chemical Dependency
AR	18%	25%	5%	24%	0%
СО	25%	17%	3%	23%	0%
СТ	26%	14%	5%	40%	0%
DE *	30%	15%	5%	13%	5%
FL	23%	18%	1%	21%	0%
GA	19%	13%	1%	25%	0%
IL	22%	11%	2%	24%	0%
IN	27%	15%	2%	27%	0%
KS	26%	18%	2%	30%	1%
КҮ	17%	14%	3%	24%	0%
MA	18%	15%	2%	26%	1%
МІ	27%	19%	2%	20%	0%
MN	25%	24%	1%	24%	0%
МО	28%	15%	4%	26%	0%
NC	26%	20%	3%	31%	1%
NE	29%	9%	4%	20%	1%
NJ	33%	14%	5%	28%	0%
NV	18%	12%	3%	21%	0%
NY	35%	9%	2%	18%	0%
ОН	23%	16%	4%	26%	1%
ОК	20%	22%	6%	38%	1%
OR	28%	6%	2%	8%	n/a
РА	21%	12%	1%	24%	0%
SC	19%	7%	1%	15%	1%
UT	22%	11%	4%	20%	1%
VA	31%	15%	3%	30%	0%
WI	24%	18%	25%	33%	7%
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	26%	15%	4%	24%	1%

Table 18. Diagnoses noted in record (continued)

Categories are not mutually exclusive therefore N is not shown; 'don't know' responses are included in the denominator

State	Down Syndrome	Prader- Willi	Fetal Alcohol Syndrome	Limited or No Vision	Severe or Profound Hearing Loss	Other disabilities not listed	No other disabilities other than ID
AR	7%	0%	1%	3%	2%	18%	11%
СО	12%	0%	1%	4%	5%	34%	5%
СТ	10%	1%	1%	5%	3%	14%	5%
DE *	7%	0%	0%	3%	2%	16%	3%
FL	7%	1%	1%	6%	5%	10%	13%
GA	9%	0%	1%	6%	3%	14%	14%
IL	10%	0%	1%	5%	6%	17%	8%
IN	7%	0%	1%	11%	6%	32%	6%
KS	8%	0%	1%	5%	7%	16%	4%
КҮ	8%	0%	1%	3%	3%	18%	9%
МА	6%	1%	1%	8%	5%	19%	9%
МІ	5%	0%	1%	5%	2%	18%	7%
MN	12%	1%	0%	22%	4%	0%	0%
МО	5%	0%	0%	6%	5%	19%	13%
NC	9%	1%	0%	8%	5%	15%	13%
NE	17%	0%	3%	4%	6%	17%	13%
IJ	11%	0%	0%	5%	4%	32%	3%
NV	10%	0%	3%	4%	4%	25%	11%
NY	7%	0%	0%	11%	5%	23%	6%
ОН	8%	0%	0%	22%	8%	18%	5%
ОК	10%	0%	2%	9%	9%	10%	1%
OR	6%	0%	2%	0%	0%	15%	50%
РА	8%	0%	1%	6%	5%	11%	9%
SC	8%	0%	2%	4%	4%	12%	18%
UT	9%	2%	2%	5%	2%	22%	9%
VA	7%	0%	1%	7%	5%	34%	7%
WI	8%	0%	1%	4%	1%	20%	0%
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	8%	0%	1%	9%	5%	18%	9%

Table 19. Other conditions in record

Added response categories in 2021-22; categories are not mutually exclusive, therefore N is not shown; 'don't know' responses are included in the denominator

State	Cardiovascular disease	Diabetes (including Type 1 and Type 2)	Cancer	High blood pressure	High cholesterol
AR *	8%	17%	3%	36%	18%
СО	5%	11%	3%	18%	11%
СТ	17%	23%	3%	28%	29%
DE *	4%	23%	0%	47%	31%
FL *	10%	14%	4%	37%	32%
GA	4%	14%	0%	34%	17%
IL *	8%	18%	4%	31%	22%
IN *	4%	18%	1%	29%	23%
KS *	17%	22%	4%	33%	39%
КҮ *	8%	27%	2%	37%	23%
MA *	13%	17%	7%	31%	24%
MI *	7%	18%	4%	25%	19%
MN *	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MO *	8%	16%	2%	30%	19%
NE *	9%	17%	6%	25%	21%
NV *	5%	22%	2%	25%	18%
NJ	12%	15%	2%	30%	26%
NY *	15%	10%	9%	27%	24%
NC *	4%	16%	2%	22%	19%
OH *	13%	24%	2%	26%	20%
ОК	7%	15%	3%	39%	31%
OR *	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
PA *	10%	17%	3%	28%	29%
SC *	9%	20%	4%	46%	27%
UT *	6%	13%	1%	17%	17%
VA *	4%	18%	3%	27%	20%
WI	12%	15%	3%	25%	23%
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	10%	17%	3%	29%	24%

Table 20. Other conditions in record (continued)

Added response categories in 2021-22; categories are not mutually exclusive, therefore N is not shown; 'don't know' responses are included in the denominator

State	Dysphagia	Pressure Ulcers	Alzheimer's	Oral Health or Dental Problems	Sleep Apnea
AR *	6%	2%	2%	4%	12%
СО	6%	1%	1%	3%	8%
СТ	12%	1%	2%	23%	10%
DE *	21%	7%	6%	7%	14%
FL *	4%	1%	3%	2%	6%
GA	4%	0%	1%	2%	6%
IL *	4%	2%	4%	3%	9%
IN *	10%	0%	2%	2%	9%
KS *	6%	2%	7%	7%	13%
КҮ *	7%	1%	2%	3%	9%
MA *	13%	2%	4%	5%	11%
MI *	10%	0%	3%	4%	8%
MN *	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MO *	6%	1%	4%	3%	9%
NE *	9%	1%	5%	6%	10%
NV *	1%	1%	2%	2%	13%
NJ	15%	1%	3%	3%	8%
NY *	6%	1%	2%	8%	6%
NC *	9%	2%	1%	3%	9%
OH *	9%	1%	2%	6%	11%
ОК	12%	1%	5%	4%	12%
OR *	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
PA *	13%	1%	4%	5%	11%
SC *	5%	1%	2%	5%	8%
UT *	10%	4%	2%	6%	15%
VA *	8%	3%	3%	2%	11%
WI	6%	2%	4%	0%	12%
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	8%	1%	3%	4%	9%

Table 21. Other conditions in record (continued)

Added response categories in 2021-22; categories are not mutually exclusive, therefore N is not shown; 'don't know' responses are included in the denominator

State	Asthma	Other pulmonary diagnosis	Chronic kidney disease	Long-term health problems associated with COVID-19	Other
AR *	11%	4%	3%	0%	52%
со	8%	4%	3%	1%	71%
СТ	15%	5%	3%	0%	87%
DE *	9%	47%	14%	0%	27%
FL *	9%	3%	2%	0%	45%
GA	6%	2%	1%	0%	80%
IL *	6%	2%	0%	0%	58%
IN *	11%	3%	3%	0%	81%
KS *	15%	2%	4%	0%	38%
КҮ *	9%	5%	2%	0%	53%
MA *	13%	7%	5%	0%	64%
MI *	12%	3%	2%	0%	56%
MN *	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MO *	8%	5%	4%	1%	61%
NE *	10%	4%	5%	1%	67%
NV *	7%	3%	3%	1%	58%
NJ	13%	1%	3%	0%	77%
NY *	11%	8%	3%	1%	57%
NC *	11%	1%	2%	0%	72%
OH *	9%	7%	3%	0%	53%
ОК	15%	5%	4%	0%	78%
OR *	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
PA *	7%	3%	3%	1%	56%
SC *	8%	2%	3%	1%	52%
UT *	6%	5%	1%	1%	55%
VA *	10%	4%	2%	0%	59%
WI	15%	5%	90%	0%	0%
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	11%	4%	12%	0%	55%

Table 22. Preferred means of communication

Information	may hav	e heen (collected	in the field
IIIIOIIIatioII	illay ilav	e been o	conecteu	in the neid

State	Spoken	Gestures or Body Language	Sign Language or Finger Spelling	Communication Device	Other	Don't Know	N
AR	80%	15%	0%	2%	3%	0%	418
со	76%	14%	3%	2%	5%	0%	418
СТ	88%	8%	1%	1%	2%	1%	447
DE *	28%	0%	1%	0%	6%	65%	79
FL	74%	21%	1%	1%	2%	1%	446
GA	93%	6%	0%	0%	0%	0%	407
IL	82%	13%	2%	1%	2%	0%	400
IN	79%	7%	2%	1%	11%	0%	1075
KS	83%	14%	1%	1%	1%	1%	379
КҮ	84%	10%	1%	1%	3%	0%	405
MA	85%	11%	1%	1%	0%	0%	401
MI	81%	12%	1%	1%	5%	0%	654
MN	73%	16%	8%	3%	0%	0%	413
МО	81%	13%	2%	1%	3%	0%	402
NE	86%	11%	2%	2%	0%	0%	413
NV	92%	5%	1%	1%	0%	0%	404
NJ	76%	14%	0%	2%	8%	0%	432
NY	76%	14%	2%	1%	7%	0%	1009
NC	73%	17%	2%	2%	5%	1%	463
ОН	84%	9%	1%	2%	3%	1%	480
ОК	71%	27%	2%	0%	0%	0%	300
OR	80%	11%	1%	0%	6%	1%	420
PA	81%	15%	0%	1%	2%	0%	637
SC	90%	8%	1%	0%	1%	0%	409
UT	79%	14%	1%	1%	5%	0%	500
VA	76%	17%	2%	3%	2%	1%	712
WI	78%	16%	1%	1%	4%	1%	508
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	80%	13%	2%	1%	4%	1%	13031

Table 23. Preferred language

Ouestion changed in	n 2021-22; information r	nav nave been	collected in the field
	,		

State	English	Spanish	Chinese (including Mandarin, Cantonese, and Hokkien)	Tagalog (including Filipino)	Vietnamese	American Sign Language (ASL)	Other	Ν
AR	99%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	417
со	96%	3%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	426
СТ	96%	3%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	448
DE *	75%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	24%	79
FL	89%	9%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	444
GA	100%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	407
IL	96%	2%	0%	0%	0%	2%	1%	397
IN	98%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1075
KS	98%	1%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	372
КҮ	99%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	406
MA	96%	2%	0%	0%	0%	1%	2%	397
MI	99%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	652
MN	99%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	407
МО	99%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	402
NE	99%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	416
NV	96%	3%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	405
NJ	98%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	431
NY	97%	2%	0%	0%	0%	0%	2%	978
NC	98%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	464
ОН	99%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	479
ОК	99%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	300
OR	91%	7%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	419
PA	98%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	633
SC	98%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	406
UT	98%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	501
VA	98%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	714
WI	91%	3%	0%	0%	0%	1%	5%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	97%	2%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	12987

Table 24. Mobility

Information may have been collected in the field

State	Moves Self Around Environment Without Aids	Moves Self Around Environment With Aids or Uses Wheelchair Independently	Non- Ambulatory, Always Needs Assistance to Move Around Environment	Don't Know	Ν
AR	72%	15%	12%	0%	418
со	39%	52%	9%	0%	426
СТ	75%	17%	8%	0%	452
DE *	45%	15%	5%	35%	308
FL	75%	15%	9%	1%	444
GA	81%	13%	6%	0%	407
IL	82%	13%	4%	1%	398
IN	79%	15%	5%	0%	1076
КЅ	76%	15%	10%	0%	378
КҮ	79%	14%	6%	0%	403
МА	74%	17%	8%	0%	398
МІ	74%	16%	9%	2%	653
MN	71%	18%	10%	0%	409
МО	74%	15%	10%	0%	402
NE	79%	13%	6%	2%	415
NV	88%	9%	3%	0%	407
NJ	76%	14%	10%	0%	431
NY	79%	15%	6%	0%	1004
NC	71%	16%	13%	0%	465
ОН	75%	15%	10%	1%	479
ОК	73%	16%	11%	0%	300
OR	77%	10%	9%	3%	420
РА	76%	13%	10%	1%	635
SC	89%	9%	2%	0%	410
UT	75%	15%	10%	0%	500
VA	69%	18%	10%	3%	713
WI	67%	21%	12%	0%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	75%	16%	8%	1%	13263

Table 25. Support needed to manage self-injurious behavior

State	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Ν
AR	81%	15%	4%	1%	418
со	69%	22%	7%	2%	423
СТ	70%	17%	12%	1%	452
DE *	32%	14%	2%	52%	305
FL	80%	13%	6%	1%	436
GA	75%	18%	6%	0%	407
IL	75%	21%	4%	1%	397
IN	73%	19%	8%	0%	1071
KS	43%	42%	14%	1%	384
КҮ	75%	20%	3%	1%	403
MA	81%	11%	6%	2%	397
MI	75%	16%	5%	4%	656
МО	80%	17%	2%	0%	402
NE	83%	14%	2%	1%	416
NV	87%	8%	3%	1%	404
NJ	72%	22%	5%	1%	432
NY	84%	11%	1%	3%	1006
NC	63%	29%	7%	2%	458
ОН	80%	14%	4%	1%	478
ОК	82%	17%	2%	0%	300
РА	76%	18%	4%	2%	629
SC	85%	12%	2%	1%	409
UT	59%	32%	9%	0%	491
VA	66%	23%	8%	3%	710
WI	81%	5%	14%	0%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	76%	16%	5%	2%	12397

Table note: MN and OR did not have data in records for this item

Table 26. Support needed to manage disruptive behave	vior

Chata	N	C	E.t.	Devilt	NI
State	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	N
AR	66%	27%	6%	2%	418
со	47%	38%	13%	2%	423
СТ	35%	42%	23%	0%	452
DE *	25%	18%	4%	53%	305
FL	69%	22%	7%	1%	435
GA	60%	28%	12%	0%	407
IL	52%	39%	8%	1%	394
IN	48%	37%	15%	0%	1070
KS	18%	50%	31%	1%	384
КҮ	53%	39%	6%	1%	406
МА	70%	24%	5%	2%	400
МІ	58%	28%	10%	4%	655
МО	73%	23%	3%	0%	402
NE	59%	32%	7%	1%	412
NV	67%	27%	5%	1%	404
NJ	61%	31%	7%	0%	431
NY	72%	21%	3%	3%	1009
NC	49%	41%	9%	1%	461
ОН	67%	25%	7%	1%	485
ОК	72%	23%	4%	0%	300
ΡΑ	59%	34%	5%	2%	634
SC	68%	24%	6%	1%	409
UT	40%	40%	20%	0%	502
VA	52%	34%	12%	3%	712
WI *	0%	0%	0%	100%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	56%	28%	8%	9%	12423

Table note: MN and OR did not have data in records for this item

Table edited 10/27/23 to modify Weighted NCI-IDD Average

Table 27.	Support needed	to manage	destructive	behavior
-----------	----------------	-----------	-------------	----------

State	None	Some	Extensive	Don't Know	Ν
AR	79%	16%	4%	2%	417
со	63%	25%	9%	3%	423
СТ	58%	29%	13%	0%	452
DE*	28%	17%	3%	51%	305
FL	77%	17%	5%	1%	434
GA	69%	18%	13%	0%	407
IL	66%	26%	7%	1%	395
IN	64%	26%	10%	0%	1072
KS	45%	38%	16%	1%	385
КҮ	69%	26%	4%	1%	406
МА	76%	17%	5%	1%	399
MI	71%	20%	6%	4%	659
МО	80%	17%	3%	0%	402
NE	77%	17%	5%	1%	415
NV	75%	19%	4%	1%	409
NJ	73%	22%	4%	1%	432
NY	82%	12%	1%	5%	1008
NC	64%	28%	6%	2%	465
ОН	78%	16%	5%	1%	486
ОК	83%	15%	2%	0%	300
РА	75%	19%	4%	3%	637
SC	75%	19%	5%	1%	410
UT	54%	32%	13%	0%	503
VA	65%	24%	8%	3%	713
WI*	0%	0%	0%	100%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	67%	18%	5%	9%	12447

Table note: MN, OR did not have data in records for this item

Tuble 20: Devel of guarana	F					
State	None	Limited Guardianship	Full Guardian	Has Guardian, but Unable to Distinguish Level	Don't Know	N
AR	37%	3%	59%	1%	0%	417
со	46%	1%	38%	12%	2%	424
СТ	16%	9%	75%	0%	0%	452
DE	72%	0%	1%	27%	0%	435
FL	63%	11%	23%	2%	1%	447
GA	77%	2%	20%	0%	1%	407
IL	32%	3%	64%	1%	0%	400
IN	49%	1%	36%	14%	0%	1078
KS	27%	5%	67%	1%	0%	377
КҮ	26%	4%	68%	0%	1%	408
MA	38%	5%	56%	1%	0%	401
MI	21%	14%	57%	8%	0%	660
MN	11%	0%	0%	69%	21%	413
МО	29%	3%	68%	0%	0%	402
NE	29%	5%	62%	1%	3%	415
NV	68%	5%	25%	1%	0%	405
NJ	37%	13%	50%	1%	0%	430
NY	58%	5%	20%	14%	3%	1011
NC	19%	2%	77%	2%	0%	465
ОН	44%	12%	40%	3%	1%	484
ОК	42%	1%	57%	0%	0%	300
OR	78%	1%	15%	6%	0%	414
PA	77%	2%	14%	2%	4%	640
SC	78%	4%	13%	1%	3%	409
UT	48%	9%	39%	3%	1%	501
VA	46%	7%	46%	1%	0%	713
WI	41%	0%	0%	59%	0%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	46%	5%	36%	11%	2%	13420

Table 28. Level of guardianship

Table 29. Guardian's relationship to person

State	Family	Friend	Public Guardian or Public Administrator	Financial Institution	Non-profit Guardianship Agency	For-profit Guardianship Agency	Other	Don't Know	N
AR	87%	5%	3%	0%	0%	0%	0%	3%	261
со	85%	1%	5%	0%	4%	0%	1%	4%	219
СТ	85%	8%	2%	0%	0%	0%	4%	1%	377
DE*	48%	0%	24%	0%	0%	0%	0%	29%	122
FL	82%	1%	10%	1%	2%	2%	0%	3%	157
GA	87%	1%	9%	0%	0%	0%	0%	3%	89
IL	85%	1%	13%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	270
IN	85%	2%	3%	0%	3%	3%	3%	2%	552
KS	81%	6%	5%	0%	3%	0%	3%	3%	274
КҮ	63%	6%	27%	0%	3%	0%	0%	0%	295
MA	67%	4%	18%	0%	6%	0%	3%	3%	248
MI	75%	2%	17%	0%	3%	1%	1%	1%	517
МО	67%	1%	31%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	286
NE	78%	5%	4%	0%	5%	2%	0%	6%	284
NV	75%	1%	24%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	122
IJ	82%	0%	17%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	267
NY	90%	2%	2%	0%	2%	0%	1%	4%	394
NC	83%	2%	6%	0%	3%	2%	1%	3%	375
ОН	76%	3%	5%	0%	14%	0%	2%	0%	266
ОК	83%	12%	5%	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	173
OR	94%	2%	1%	0%	1%	0%	0%	2%	93
PA*	82%	2%	3%	0%	6%	2%	3%	3%	119
SC	83%	1%	1%	1%	0%	0%	3%	10%	78
UT	91%	2%	5%	0%	0%	1%	1%	0%	257
VA	79%	3%	12%	0%	3%	0%	1%	2%	373
WI*	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	100%	304
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	74%	2%	9%	0%	3%	1%	1%	9%	6772

MN had no data

Table 30. Funding source

State	ICF/IID	Medicaid HCBS Waiver Funded Services	Medicaid State Plan funded	Exclusively supported by state funds	State Plan only	Don't know	Ν
AR	0%	100%	0%	0%	0%	0%	419
со	0%	100%	100%	0%	0%	0%	426
СТ	0%	100%	4%	0%	0%	0%	452
DE *	0%	67%	4%	1%	1%	30%	305
FL	0%	100%	6%	0%	0%	0%	453
GA	0%	98%	2%	0%	0%	0%	407
IL	0%	100%	4%	0%	0%	0%	405
IN	32%	68%	100%	0%	0%	0%	1078
KS	0%	99%	4%	0%	0%	0%	397
КҮ	0%	84%	15%	0%	0%	3%	408
MA	0%	72%	15%	7%	7%	10%	398
MI	0%	39%	48%	1%	3%	13%	660
MN	4%	92%	9%	0%	0%	4%	413
МО	1%	93%	7%	1%	1%	1%	402
NE	6%	93%	1%	0%	0%	0%	418
NV	0%	98%	9%	0%	0%	0%	409
NJ	0%	70%	26%	0%	0%	12%	432
NY	0%	100%	100%	0%	0%	0%	1012
NC	12%	75%	11%	1%	0%	2%	462
ОН	9%	81%	12%	3%	4%	2%	520
ОК	0%	100%	0%	0%	0%	0%	300
OR	0%	82%	24%	0%	0%	0%	417
PA	5%	82%	5%	1%	3%	6%	680
SC	2%	80%	31%	2%	1%	3%	400
UT	6%	90%	7%	0%	1%	1%	504
VA	0%	96%	8%	0%	1%	0%	716
WI	0%	100%	100%	0%	0%	0%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	4%	86%	36%	1%	1%	3%	13405

Table 31. Person receives Medicare

State	Yes	No	Don't know	Ν
AR	42%	54%	4%	415
со	42%	58%	0%	426
СТ	32%	54%	13%	424
DE *	32%	19%	49%	305
FL	64%	35%	2%	432
GA	51%	49%	0%	406
IL	33%	57%	10%	395
IN	58%	41%	0%	1078
KS	38%	58%	4%	380
KY	47%	35%	18%	403
MA	35%	55%	10%	396
MI	37%	56%	7%	652
MN	31%	69%	0%	413
МО	41%	57%	1%	402
NE	43%	53%	5%	416
NV	55%	40%	5%	408
ГN	37%	41%	23%	424
NY	43%	57%	0%	1012
NC	49%	31%	20%	459
ОН	37%	59%	4%	472
ОК	59%	41%	0%	300
OR	56%	44%	0%	417
PA *	26%	52%	23%	630
SC	42%	54%	4%	404
UT *	43%	33%	24%	491
VA	52%	45%	3%	712
WI	41%	59%	0%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	42%	51%	7%	13184

State	24-hour on-site support or supervision	Daily on- site support	Scheduled, less frequent than daily support	As needed visitation and phone contact	None of these options	Don't know	N
AR	43%	43%	7%	0%	6%	1%	416
СО	52%	26%	13%	2%	4%	3%	423
СТ	45%	18%	18%	2%	15%	2%	438
DE	26%	33%	35%	0%	4%	2%	343
FL	41%	21%	25%	4%	10%	0%	443
GA	53%	15%	17%	1%	14%	0%	407
IL	65%	19%	9%	2%	2%	1%	402
IN	58%	13%	17%	6%	6%	0%	1053
KS	59%	30%	5%	2%	3%	1%	384
КҮ	54%	26%	13%	2%	3%	1%	408
MA	70%	8%	15%	3%	4%	0%	400
MI	49%	15%	18%	2%	12%	4%	655
МО	52%	19%	17%	2%	9%	0%	402
NE	50%	16%	22%	1%	10%	0%	418
NV	56%	14%	11%	3%	13%	3%	405
ГN	49%	15%	12%	0%	9%	14%	429
NY	50%	8%	16%	2%	9%	15%	1008
NC	45%	42%	9%	1%	2%	1%	466
ОН	44%	18%	16%	2%	17%	2%	488
ОК	62%	10%	18%	2%	7%	0%	300
OR	26%	0%	74%	0%	0%	0%	417
PA	57%	14%	18%	2%	8%	1%	635
SC	63%	11%	7%	1%	15%	2%	409
UT	47%	23%	25%	1%	3%	0%	502
VA	57%	29%	6%	1%	3%	5%	712
WI *	42%	21%	13%	2%	21%	1%	259
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	e 51%	17%	18%	2%	9%	4%	12622

Table 32. Amount of daily support received at home

MN had no data

Table 33. Has remote supports¹

State	No, none	Yes, 24-hour remote supports	Yes, less than 24-hour remote supports	Don't know	Ν
AR	87%	6%	1%	6%	417
CO*	64%	4%	2%	30%	423
СТ	92%	0%	3%	4%	439
DE*	40%	0%	0%	60%	307
FL	97%	2%	0%	1%	442
GA	98%	1%	1%	0%	407
IL	93%	2%	2%	4%	400
IN	97%	2%	0%	1%	1067
KS	79%	4%	2%	14%	380
КҮ	93%	2%	1%	4%	408
MA	98%	0%	1%	1%	399
МІ	85%	3%	2%	9%	660
МО	97%	1%	2%	0%	402
NE	82%	3%	8%	7%	418
NV	91%	1%	1%	7%	407
NJ	67%	13%	6%	14%	425
NY*	57%	7%	4%	33%	1008
NC	84%	5%	2%	9%	462
ОН	94%	1%	3%	3%	488
ОК	97%	1%	3%	0%	300
OR	73%	6%	9%	12%	414
PA	89%	1%	4%	6%	638
SC	91%	6%	1%	3%	410
UT	94%	1%	3%	2%	501
VA	83%	3%	2%	13%	712
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	84%	3%	3%	10%	12334

Table note: MN and WI did not have data in records for this item

¹ Remote supports combine technology and direct care to provide supports such as home-based sensors, cameras, and other devices

Table 34. Has ever been diagnosed or presumed diagnosed with COVID-19

State	No	Yes	Don't know	Ν
AR	75%	21%	4%	417
СО	77%	23%	0%	426
СТ	69%	18%	14%	437
FL	77%	20%	3%	418
GA	72%	27%	1%	407
IL	69%	24%	6%	396
IN	65%	33%	1%	1065
KS	69%	26%	4%	380
КҮ	85%	11%	5%	406
MA	52%	36%	12%	399
MI	73%	11%	16%	657
МО	68%	30%	1%	402
NE	78%	19%	3%	406
NV*	49%	18%	34%	407
NJ	64%	19%	16%	427
NC	56%	23%	20%	461
ОН	71%	19%	10%	517
ОК	71%	29%	0%	300
OR	72%	23%	5%	420
PA	70%	21%	9%	622
SC	59%	33%	8%	410
UT	73%	19%	8%	498
VA	59%	21%	20%	712
WI	77%	13%	11%	512
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	69%	22%	9%	11502

DE, MN, NY had no data

Table 35. Has ever required in-patient hospitalization due to COVID-19 (of those who had COVID-19)

State	No	Yes	Don't know	Ν
AR	89%	11%	0%	83
СО	97%	3%	0%	100
CT*	81%	19%	0%	74
FL*	86%	14%	0%	83
GA	89%	10%	1%	109
IL*	89%	10%	1%	96
IN	86%	13%	1%	326
KS*	91%	8%	1%	100
KY*	91%	9%	0%	43
MA*	84%	13%	2%	141
MI*	84%	14%	2%	64
МО	91%	9%	0%	122
NE*	80%	18%	1%	76
NV*	82%	17%	1%	71
NJ*	86%	11%	4%	83
NC*	89%	10%	1%	106
OH*	85%	7%	8%	99
ОК	92%	8%	0%	88
OR	88%	11%	1%	95
PA*	82%	14%	4%	127
SC	88%	13%	0%	136
UT*	92%	8%	0%	97
VA*	85%	10%	4%	137
WI*	83%	14%	3%	64
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	86%	11%	2%	2520

DE, MN, NY had no data

Table 36. Required intubation (if has ever required in-patient hospitalization due to COVID-19)

State	No	Yes	Don't know	Ν
AR*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
CO*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
CT*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
FL*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
GA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
IL*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
IN*	76%	14%	10%	42
KS*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MI*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MO*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NE*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NV*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NJ*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NC*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
OH*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
ОК	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
OR*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
PA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
SC*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
UT*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
VA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
WI*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	78%	12%	10%	283

DE, MN, NY had no data

Table 37. Person was sent to the Intensive Care Unit (ICU) (if has ever required in-patient hospitalization due to COVID-19)

State	No	Yes	Don't know	Ν
AR*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
CO*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
CT*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
FL*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
GA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
IL*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
IN*	55%	43%	3%	40
KS*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MI*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MO*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NE*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NV*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NJ*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NC*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
OH*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
ОК	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
OR*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
PA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
SC*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
UT*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
VA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
WI*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	60%	25%	15%	283

DE, MN, NY had no data

Table 38. Where person went after being hospitalized due to COVID-19 (if has ever required inpatient hospitalization due to COVID-19)

State	Returned to the home where they lived prior to hospitalization	Their family home	A different group home/provider operated residential setting than where they lived prior to hospitalization	Nursing home	Rehabilitation facility	Other	Don't know	Ν
AR*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
СО	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
CT*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
FL*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
GA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
IL*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
IN*	78%	7%	2%	10%	2%	0%	0%	41
KS*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
KY*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MI*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
MO*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NE*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NV*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NJ*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
NC*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
OH*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
ОК	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
OR*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
PA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
SC*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
UT*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
VA*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
WI*	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	77%	2%	1%	6%	7%	2%	5%	286

DE, MN, NY had no data

Table 39. Has gotten the COVID-19 vaccine²

State	No	Yes, fully vaccinated	Partially— received first of two doses	Don't know	N
AR	13%	78%	3%	7%	416
CO*	4%	53%	1%	42%	423
СТ	5%	78%	2%	16%	439
DE*	4%	55%	3%	38%	284
FL	14%	77%	4%	4%	404
GA	11%	87%	1%	1%	407
IL	5%	86%	2%	6%	393
IN	12%	81%	2%	5%	1038
KS	10%	70%	3%	18%	381
КҮ	15%	76%	1%	7%	403
MA	3%	93%	2%	2%	401
MI	9%	85%	4%	2%	659
MO	13%	80%	5%	2%	402
NE	12%	82%	4%	2%	413
NV	10%	78%	1%	11%	406
Ŋ	7%	86%	5%	1%	429
NC	14%	62%	2%	22%	459
ОН	13%	71%	6%	10%	517
ОК	9%	91%	0%	0%	300
OR	19%	71%	6%	4%	420
PA	10%	77%	4%	9%	625
SC	6%	84%	3%	7%	410
UT	10%	72%	1%	17%	490
VA	5%	69%	3%	23%	711
Weighted NCI-IDD Average	10%	77%	4%	9%	11230

MN, NY, WI no data

² At the time of survey implementation vaccine boosters were not in use



Human Services Research Institute (HSRI)

2336 Massachusetts Avenue

Cambridge, MA 02140



National Association of State Directors

Developmental Disabilities Services

National Association of State Directors of Developmental Disabilities Services (NASDDDS)

301 N Fairfax Street, Suite 101

Alexandria, VA 22314

May 2023

Questions/Comments: nci@nationalcoreindicators.org